Village Maintenance Report

To:  Mayor David Miller
CC: Deputy Mayor Larry Chaleff and Village Trustees
From: Brian Gauger, Motor Equipment Operator

Date: February 2021 Report

1. Snowstorms: There were multiples storms during the month of February. The crew did
an excellent job keeping the roads open for the residents and emergency vehicles. |
placed an order with Velvetop for calcium chloride to clear the sidewalks and with
Atlantic Salt Inc. to de-ice the roads and replenish our stock.

2. Equipment Maintenance: One of the (John Deere) snowblowers had to be repaired
multiple times during the snow events due to wear/aging and weakened metal. After
discussions with the Mayor, it was decided to order a new snowblower attachment. We
are currently waiting delivery. In addition, the 1993 International plow attachment hinge
lock was replaced due to wear. We performed preventative maintenance on the Elgin
street sweeper (oil, fuel, air filters). All trucks have been hosed off and neutro-washed.

3. Streetlights: We had four (4) street light outages this month. Three (3) of them were due
to bad bulbs and one of them was a lose bulb.

Locations:

Corner of Clent and Tain
201 Clent Rd. (loose bulb)
4 Dunster Rd.

Behind 19 Wensley Dr.



